
From:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/19/2020 11:25:52 AM

To:  Brandi D'Amore <brandi@myhunc.com>

Cc:  George Skarpelos <George@myhunc.com>; Jim Van Dusen <Jim@myhunc.com>; Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: 2020 : Hollywood Center EIR
 

Good Morning, 

Thank you for your email.  The contact person for the Hollywood Center Project is now Mindy Nguyen.  She can be reached at
mindy.nguyen@lacity.org. I have cc'd her on this email.   

Best, 

Elva 

On Sat, Apr 18, 2020 at 1:31 PM Brandi D'Amore <brandi@myhunc.com> wrote:
Hello.  Hope you are staying safe.

Are you the contact person for public and organization comments on the new EIR?

Brandi A. D'Amore
At-Large Unclassified Representative, Area 3
Board of Directors
Hollywood United Neighborhood Council (HUNC)
Certified Neighborhood Council, #52

From: Elva Nuno‐O'Donnell <elva.nuno‐odonnell@lacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:11 AM
To: Brandi D'Amore <brandi@myhunc.com>
Subject: Scoping Meeting Off‐site Re: Hollywood Center income formulas
 
Dear Emailer,
 
I will be out of the office this afternoon in order to attend an off-site scoping meeting. I will respond to your email upon my return
to the office tomorrow morning.

If you require immediate assistance, please contact my supervisor, Heather Bleemers, Senior City Planner at: heather.bleemers@lacity.org  or (213)
847-3682.

 
My apologies for any inconvenience.

Elva

 

 

-- 
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner
Major Projects
6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351
Van Nuys, CA  91401
*(818) 374-5066*
*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*
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-- 

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City Planner, Major Projects
Los Angeles City Planning

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351
Van Nuys, CA 91401
Planning4LA.org
T: (818) 374-5066 | F: (818) 374-5070

               

https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

